

# RE: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

---

**From:** "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 31 Aug 2017 11:33:22 -0400  
**Attachments:** MYAP Priorities Aug 29\_SYED.docx (97.22 kB)

---

My edits added in the attached (assuming all goes well on C+T this afternoon).

Ewa Downarowicz  
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy  
Policy and Delivery Division  
Cabinet Office  
Tel: 416-325-2383

-----Original Message-----

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)  
Sent: August-31-17 9:22 AM  
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)  
Subject: RE: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

Hi all, my edits are tracked in the attached. Thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)  
Sent: August-30-17 10:28 AM  
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)  
Subject: FW: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29  
Importance: High

Updates to the MYAP priorities document by end of day Thursday, please.

Karen  
416-325-4764  
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Johnston, John (CAB)  
Sent: August 30, 2017 10:26 AM  
To: Brezer, David (CAB) <David.Brezer@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>  
Cc: Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB) <Lynelle.DosSantos2@ontario.ca>  
Subject: FW: Emailing: MYAP Priorities August 29

DMO want updates to the MYAP priority document for Friday.

Sorry both, wild week.

David - Lynelle and I will work on populating.

Thanks,  
John